Message

From: Williams, Kristin Calabrese [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=594DE2B147FC47F9AE72D84DA0932F52-10126940]

Sent: 3/22/2020 9:14:02 PM

To: Zadecky, Leo
cc: CDER DRUG SHORTAGES
Subject: RE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry

Thanks Leo! | appreciate your support.

From: Zadecky, Leo
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:33 PM

To: williams, Kristin Calabrese {j|  GTcNIEGE
cc: cDER DRUG SHORTAGES

Subject: RE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry

Kristin,

Please reach back to me should you not receive a response (-give till Tuesday). In the interim, | will check with the
emergency ops folks tomorrow.

Thanks,
Leo

From: Williams, Kristin Calabrese_

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Zadecky, Leo

Cc: CDER DRUG SHORTAGES I

Subject: RE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry

Thanks Leo. | did reach out to several folks yesterday, but | haven’t been able to connect with anyone directly just yet.

| appreciate you sending this information along to your emergency operations team. If you have any other suggestions
and/or people we should reach out to, please let me know.

Thank you again for your quick response!

-Kristin

From: Zadecky, Leo

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Williams, Kristin Calabrese
Cc: CDER DRUG SHORTAGES

Subject: RE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry
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